
To: Carmen Olazabal 

From: Craig Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables~{_ 
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Legal Sufficiency In Gun Range Contract 

Date: December 20, 2013 

I was fine with the Chief signing as the head of the department and the Manager's designee for 
police matters. I hereby confirm that the agreement is approved for form and legal sufficiency 
(and can place my stamp on the agreement if you would like). I view this as within the 
discretion of the City Manager/Chief of Police as part of running the department and 
improving an already existing gun range. As long as the Manager/Procurement Director/Chief 
would have the authority to procure the item, it is permissible. Here, it is well within the 
procurement authority discussed in section 2-650 of the City Code, and is also an exempt item 
under 2-678(25) (exempting "[g]oods and services provided by other government entities). 
Accordingly, it can be approved administratively. 

CAO 2013-058



Hernandez, Cristina 

·om: Leen, Craig 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, December 20, 2013 10:27 AM 
Hernandez, Cristina 

Cc: Thornton Richard, Bridgette; Figueroa, Yaneris 
Subject: FW: Copy of Gun Range Contract with Dept of Mgt Services, Bureau of Federal Property 

Assistance 

Please place in the opinion folder. 

Craig E. Leen 
City Attorney 

From: Leen, Craig 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 10:27 AM 
To: Olazabal, carmen 
Subject: RE: Copy of Gun Range COntract with Dept of Mgt Services, Bureau of Federal Property Assistance 

Hi Carmen. I was fine with the Chief signing as the head of the department and the Manager's designee for police 
matters. 1 hereby confirm that the agreement is approved for form and legal sufficiency (and can place my stamp on the 
agreement if you would like). I view this as within the discretion of the City Manager/Chief of Police as part of running 
the department and improving an already existing gun range. As long as the Manager/Procurement Director/Chief 
would have the authority to procure the item, it is permissible. Here, it is well within the procurement authority 

iscussed in section 2-650 of the City Code, and is also an exempt item under 2-678(25) (exempting "[g]oods and 
services provided by other government entities). Accordingly, it can be approved administratively. 

Craig E. Leen 
City Attorney 

From: Olazabal, carmen 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 10:02 AM 
To: leen, Craig 
Subject: FW: Copy of Gun Range Contract with Dept of Mgt Services, Bureau of Federal Property Assistance 

Craig, 

Did this not need to be signed as to form and legal sufficiency by you? 

Also, is there any other agreement that we need in place or will this suffice? Does any of this need to go to 

Commission? 

Carmen Olazabal, P.E. 

Assistant City Manager for Operations 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way 
-oral Gables, Florida 33134 
Jffice: (305) 460-5204 
colazabal@coralgables.com 
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From: Miller, Michael 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:56AM 
To: Olazabal, Carmen; Leen, Craig 

( ~ubject: Fwd: Copy of Gun Range Contract with Dept of Mgt Services, Bureau of Federal Property Assistance 

Per your request. 

Michael C. Miller 
Administrative Services Director 
Coral Gables Police Department 
2801 Salzedo Street 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
305·460·5420 (Office) 
305-733-0087 (Cell) 
mmiller@coralgables.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Weidenfeld, Andrew" <aweidenfeld@coralgables.com> 
Date: December 20, 2013, 9:52:55 AM EST 

·0 

0 

To: "Miller, Michael" <mmiller@coralgables.com> 
Subject: Copy of Gun Range Contract with Dept of Mgt Services, Bureau of Federal Property Assistance 

Sgt. Andrew K. Weidenfeld 
Coral Gables Police Department 
Training Section Supervisor 
2801 Salzedo Street 
Coral Gables, FL33134 
305-460-5426 Office 
305-460·5495 Fax 
305-610-1167 Cellular 
aweidenfeld@coralgables.com 
(Training is Survival, Survival is Training, Train for Life) 

From: SC, PW 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:58AM 
To: Weldenfeld, Andrew 
Subject: Scanned Image 
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